
From:
To:
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL - National Communication to UNFCCC - Chapters 4,6,8

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 12 October 2017 4:34:53 PM
Attachments: National Communication - Chapter 6 - Climate change vulnerability and adaptation - TSRA.docx

Hi  – just some minor edits.
 
Many thanks

 
Unclassified Email
This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 61-7-40690700 and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the firstname.lastname@tsra.gov.au
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 4:55 PM
To: ; 

; Helen.Cleugh@csiro.au; ;
; ;

;
;

;
; 

; ; 
; 

; ;

; 
; 

; 'Water Group Coordination'
<watergroupcoord@agriculture.gov.au>; ;

; 
Cc: ; 

; 
; 

; 
Subject: FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL - National Communication to UNFCCC - Chapters 4,6,8
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Dear all
 
Thank you for your contributions so far to Australia’s seventh National Communication on
Climate Change to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC).
 
The Department of the Environment and Energy has been busy working everyone’s contributions
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into a coherent and clear National Communication, while ensuring we meet reporting guidelines
and respond to feedback received from the UNFCCC on the last National Communication.
 
Please find attached the following chapters, which include reference to policy or programs
relevant to your work, for your review and approval by COB Thursday 12 October.
 

·         Chapter 4: Policies and measures
·         Chapter 6: Climate change vulnerability and adaptation
·         Chapter 8: Research and systematic observation

 
We are sending these chapters as a package, as together they present the climate change
mitigation, adaptation and climate science policies and programs relevant across your
Departments/agencies. Looking at these chapters together may help with your review process.
 
In your review and approval, please consider the following:

·         Review and approve the text across all three chapters as it relates to your policy or
program area only.

·         Focus your review on accuracy of statements only, rather than editorial rewording.
·         In some cases, there are comments indicating where we are seeking clarification on a

particular aspect of work. Please address these comments as they apply to you, but don’t
limit yourself to these comments.

·         The National Communication as a whole is running close to its maximum number of
pages; please limit the addition of new information to crucial pieces only.

·         Please add any appropriate references to the end of the chapter.
·         Please make any changes in track; this will help us identify and compile the changes.

 
This is your final opportunity to review how your policy or program is reported. Please seek the
appropriate level of clearance within for your contribution only.
 
We are working on a tight timeframe to ensure the delivery of the report to the UNFCCC on
time; as such we would appreciate if we could work together to meet the COB 12 October
deadline. If there are difficulties, please be in touch as soon as possible so we can manage
appropriately.
 
If you have any specific concerns about a chapter, please contact:
Chapter 4: ; ) or 

 
Chapter 6: 
Chapter 8: 
 
Kind regards
 

 
Adaptation and Climate Science Policy Team
Domestic Emissions Reduction Division
Department of the Environment and Energy
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